# INSTITUTION OF AGROFORESTRY FARMERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS VANAVIKAS, GROUND FLOOR, 18<sup>TH</sup> CROSS, MALLESHWARAM, BANGALORE - 560003

(Registration No: SOR/GNR/156/2013-14 dated 17-09-2013. issued by the Registrar of Societies in Karnataka, Bangalore)

Memorandum of the Association

#### And

#### Bye-Laws of the Institution (Rules & Regulations)

#### PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE BYE LAWS Clause **Existing clause Proposed Remarks** Memorandum of the Institution Memorandum of the Institution 1. 1.1 The name of the Institution shall be the 1.1.The name of the Institution shall be the No change Institution of Agroforestry Farmers & Institution of Agroforestry Farmers Technologists (I A F T) Technologists (I A F T) The Registered office of the Institution shall be The Registered office of the Institution shall be situated in Bangalore, at the following address: situated in Bangalore, at the following address: Vanavikas, Ground floor. 18<sup>th</sup>Cross. Vanavikas, floor, 18<sup>th</sup>Cross. Ground Malleshwaram, Bangalore- 560003. Malleshwaram, Bangalore- 560003. 1.2. The objects for which the Institution is 1.2. The objects for which the Institution is No change established are as follows: established are as follows: 1.2.1. To promote agroforestry practices among 1.2.1. To promote agroforestry practices among No change farmers. farmers. 1.2.2 To exchange views and co-operate with forest 1.2.2. To exchange views and co-operate with forest No change department, wood-based industries and department, wood-based industries and others engaged or interested in agroforestry. others engaged or interested in agroforestry. 1.2.3. To provide a forum for agroforestry farmers 1.2.3. To provide a forum for agroforestry farmers No change and others interested in the subject to and others interested in the subject to deliberate upon matters of common interest deliberate upon matters of common interest

	and take up the same with government, wood- based industries and others concerned with the subject.	and take up the same with government, wood- based industries and others concerned with the subject.	
1.2.4.	To organize conferences, seminars, workshops, meetings, discussions and trainings relating to agroforestry and allied subjects and to foster public interest in agroforestry.	1.2.4. To organize conferences, seminars, workshops, meetings, discussions and trainings	No change
1.2.5.	To prepare, publish and circulate books, pamphlets, newsletters, documents and other technical publications concerning agroforestry and allied subjects and to adopt different publicity media to publicize matters relating to the institution.		No change
1.2.6.	To institute award, prizes, honour the members and incentives to promote agroforestry among farmers, students, professionals etc.,	1.2.6. To institute award, prizes, honour the members and incentives to promote agroforestry among farmers, students, professionals etc.,	No change
1.2.7.	To raise funds through subscription, donation, sponsorship, contributions and other means permissible under the law to carry out the activities and to achieve the objects.	1.2.7. To raise funds through subscription, donation, sponsorship, contributions and other means permissible under the law to carry out the activities and to achieve the objects.	No change
1.2.8.	To perform all such other things as shall be necessary from time to time for the furtherance and attainment of the above said objects.	1.2.8. To perform all such other things as shall be necessary from time to time for the furtherance and attainment of the above said objects.	No change

1.3.	To achieve the above stated objects the institution shall, if necessary, affiliate/collaborate with any other organization having similar objects.	1.3. To achieve the above stated objects the institution shall, if necessary, affiliate/collaborate with any other organization having similar objects.	No change
1.4.	No member of the institution shall have any personal claim on any movable or immovable properties of the institution or make any profit whatsoever, by virtue of his membership.	1.4. No member of the institution shall have any personal claim on any movable or immovable properties of the institution or make any profit whatsoever, by virtue of his membership.	No change
1.5.	The Governing Body of the Institution shall be the Executive Committee.	1.5. The Governing Body of the Institution shall be the Executive Committee.	No change
2.	RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE INSTITUTION	2. RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE INSTITUTION	No change
2.1	Membership	2.1. Membership	No change
	The following are eligible for the membership of the Institution	The following are eligible for the membership of the Institution	No change
2.2.1	Farmers, Scientists, Technologists and Professionals engaged or interested in agroforestry	2.2.1. Farmers, Scientists, Technologists and Professionals engaged or interested in agroforestry	No change
2.2.2	Institutions and Organizations working on agroforestry and allied subjects	2.2.2. Institutions and Organizations working on agroforestry and allied subjects	No change
2.2.3	Any registered Institution etc., desirous of supporting the cause of agroforestry	2.2.3. Any registered Institution etc., desirous of supporting the cause of agroforestry	No change
2.3	There shall be the following categories of members of the Institution.	2.3. There shall be the following categories of members of the Institution.	No change
	category Fee	category Fee	No change
2.3.1.	Institution Member Rs.25,000/-	2.3.1. Institution Member Rs.25,000/-	No change

2.3.2.	Patron Member	Rs.20,000/-	2.3.2.	Patron Member	Rs.20,000/-	No change
2.3.3.	Life Member	Rs. 5,000/-	2.3.3.	Life Member	Rs. 5,000/-	No change
2.3.4.	Associate Member	Rs. 2,000/-	2.3.4.	Associate Member	Rs. 2,000/-	No change
	Admission to this category is di existing number of 25 member an option to upgrade to Life paying an amount of Rs.3000/Until all the members in the upgraded this category continuold terms and conditions.	ers will be given Membership by - additional fee. is category get	existing option amount members	sion to this category g number of 25 memler to upgrade to Life Ment of Rs.3000/- additional category continues to existons.	bers will be given an obership by paying an onal fee. Until all the get upgraded this	
2.3.5.	Ordinary Member Rs. 1 (For Farmers only)  Admission to this category is di existing number of 221 me category will be given an option farmers category by paying	scontinued. The embers in the on to upgrade to an amount of	) 7 0 F	Ordinary Member For Farmers only)  Admission to this cate The existing number of Category will be given and Farmers category by p	f 221 members in the n option to upgrade to paying an amount of	No change
	Rs.1900/- additional fee. Until in this category get upgrad membership category. The example shall continue with old terms a	ded to Farmer xisting category	r F	Rs.1900/- additional members in this categrammer membership category shall continue conditions.	gory get upgraded to ategory. The existing	
2.3.6.	Farmer Member Rs.2	2000/-	2.3.6.	Farmer Member	Rs.2000/-	No change

2.4	Rights and Privileges of Members of the Institution	2.4. Rights and Privileges of Members of the Institution.	No change
	The rights and privileges of the members will	The rights and privileges of the members will	
	be governed by the Bye-laws.	be governed by the Bye-laws.	
3.	Admission of Members	3. Admission of Members	No change
3.1.	A person desirous of enrolling himself as a member of the Institution shall make an application in writing in the prescribed form which shall be signed by him along with prescribed fee. Also contain an acceptance of an agreement to abide by the Rules and Regulations of the Institution. The Executive Committee shall be the sole authority to accept the application and approve or reject for the membership and its decision shall be final. However admission fee paid by any person seeking admission of membership if gets rejected the Executive Committee shall return the fee amount collected to such	member of the Institution shall make an application in writing in the prescribed form which shall be signed by him along with prescribed fee. Also contain an acceptance of an agreement to abide by the Rules and Regulations of the Institution. The Executive Committee shall be the sole authority to accept the application and approve or reject for the membership and its decision shall be final. However admission fee paid by any person seeking admission of membership if gets rejected the Executive Committee shall return the fee amount collected to such person	
2.2	person without interest.	without interest.	No shange
3.2.	The eligibility of the member and rules and privileges of different category of members shall be as follows.	3.2. The eligibility of the member and rules and privileges of different category of members shall be as follows.	No change
3.2.1.	Institution Members: The institution member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee. However, the Head of the Institution can communicate well in advance	3.2.1. Institution Members: The institution member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee. However, the Head of the Institution can communicate well in advance	No change

	and nominate any of its members to cast the	and nominate any of its members to cast the	
	vote in AGM/SGM.	vote in AGM/SGM.	
3.2.2.	Pattren Member: The member can become a member of the Executive Committee and has voting rights.	3.2.2. <b>Patron</b> Member: The member can become a member of the Executive Committee and has voting rights.	Grammatical error corrected
3.2.3.	Life Member: the member can become a member of the Executive Committee and has voting rights.	3.2.3. Life Member: the member can become a member of the Executive Committee and has voting rights.	No change
3.2.4.	Associate Member: The Member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee and cannot attend General Body meeting.	3.2.4. Associate Member: The Member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee and cannot attend General Body meeting.	No change
3.2.5.	Ordinary Member: The Member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee and cannot attend General Body meeting.	3.2.5. Ordinary Member: The Member cannot become a member of the Executive Committee and cannot attend General Body meeting.	No change
3.2.6.	Farmer Member: Any person who owns lands actually cultivates crops of Agriculture/Horticulture/Forest/Agroforestry species including Animal Husbandry, feed and fodder crops is considered as Farmer. Shall enclose a copy of RTC (Pahani) along with application form for getting membership and can become a member of the Executive committee with voting rights.	actually cultivates crops of Agriculture/Horticulture/Forest/Agroforesty species including Animal Husbandry, feed and fodder crops is considered as Farmer. Shall	
3.2.7.	Elected Member - Means a member elected by the General Body.	3.2.7. Elected Member - Means a member elected by the General Body.	No change

3.2.8.	Selected Member – means a member selected	3.2.8. Selected Member – means a member	No change
	by the executive committee for filling the	selected by the executive committee for filling	
	casual vacancy arising in Executive Committee.	the casual vacancy arising in Executive	
		Committee.	
3.2.9.	Nominated Member – means a member	3.2.9. Nominated Member – means a member	No change
	nominated by the executive committee from	nominated by the executive committee from	
	the previous committees and he will have all	the previous committees and he will have all	
	the rights and privileges of an elected member.	the rights and privileges of an elected	
		member.	
4.	Executive Committee	4. Executive Committee	No change
4.1.	The Governing Body of the Institution shall be	4.1. The Governing Body of the Institution shall be	No change
	the Executive Committee	the Executive Committee	
4.2.	The administration and management of the	4.2. The administration and management of the	No change
	Institution shall vest with the Executive	Institution shall vest with the Executive	
	Committee consisting of Fifteen members.	Committee consisting of Fifteen members.	
4.2.1.	President	4.2.1. President	No change
4.2.2.	Co-president	4.2.2. Co-president	No change
4.2.3.	Vice-President	4.2.3. Vice-President	No change
4.2.4.	Secretary	4.2.4. Secretary	No change
4.2.5.	Joint Secretary	4.2.5. Joint Secretary	No change
4.2.6.	Treasurer	4.2.6. Treasurer	No change
4.2.7.	Members – 7	4.2.7. Members – 7	No change
4.2.8.	Nominated Members -2	4.2.8. Nominated Members -2	No change
4.3.	The Executive Committee shall co-opt a	4.3. The Executive Committee shall co-opt a	No change
	maximum of six members from among	maximum of six members from among	
	Experts, Farmers, wood industry etc., to the	Experts, Farmers, wood industry etc., to the	

	Executive Committee and nominate two from	Executive Committee and nominate two from	
	the previous Executive committees for a	the previous Executive committees for a	
	maximum period of three years, Coterminous	maximum period of three years, Coterminous	
	with the term of Executive Committee.	with the term of Executive Committee.	
4.3.1.	Invited Institutional Members: The executive	4.3.1. Invited Institutional Members: The executive	No change
	Committee shall co-opt or invite Vice	Committee shall co-opt or invite Vice Chancellor	
	Chancellor from State Agriculture Universities	from State Agriculture Universities by rotation	
	by rotation /Head of the Departments of	/Head of the Departments of	
	Agriculture/Horticulture/Forestry/Animal	Agriculture/Horticulture/Forestry/Animal	
	Husbandry/Sericulture/ Industry or their	Husbandry/Sericulture/ Industry or their	
	representative as invited members for the	representative as invited members for the	
	Executive Committee.	Executive Committee.	
4.4.	The Elected Thirteen members shall choose	4.4. The Elected Thirteen members shall choose	No change
	among themselves the following Office	among themselves the following Office	
	Bearers.	Bearers.	
4.4.1.	President	4.4.1. President	No change
4.4.2.	Co-president	4.4.2. Co-president	No change
4.4.3.	Vice-president	4.4.3. Vice-president	No change
4.4.4.	Secretary	4.4.4. Secretary	No change
4.4.5.	Joint Secretary	4.4.5. Joint Secretary	No change
4.4.6.	Treasurer	4.4.6. Treasurer	No change
4.5.	The Executive Committee may also invite any	4.5. The Executive Committee may also invite any	No change
	other member or specialist for a particular	other member or specialist for a particular	
	Executive Committee meeting to seek his	Executive Committee meeting to seek his	
	expert advice on any relevant issues as special	expert advice on any relevant issues as special	
	invitee. The elected members only shall have	invitee. The elected members only shall have	
	the voting right in the Executive Committee.	the voting right in the Executive Committee.	

4.6.	The term of the elected/nominated/selected members of the Executive Committee shall be for a period of three years. No elected/nominated/selected or co-opted members shall serve on Executive Committee for more than two consecutive terms. Election shall be by secret ballot and conducted in the manner as provided in the bye-laws. The executive Committee can be removed by passing motion of no-confidence in accordance with the relevant provision in the bye-law.	4.6. The term of the elected/nominated/selected members of the Executive Committee shall be for a period of three years. No elected member shall serve on Executive Committee for more than two consecutive terms.	Restricted to elected members only
4.7.	All casual vacancies occurring in the Executive Committee shall be filled by the Executive Committee by a resolution. If an elected/nominated/selected member absents himself from attending three consecutive Executive committee meetings, he may be removed from the Executive Committee.	4.7. All casual vacancies occurring in the Executive Committee shall be filled by the Executive Committee by a resolution.	No change
		4.7.1. If an elected/nominated/selected member absents himself/herself from attending three consecutive Executive committee meetings without seeking leave of absence he/she may be removed from the Executive Committee.	Separate para introduced to differentiate the action
4.8.	The venue and date of the meeting of Executive Committee shall be fixed by them	4.8. The venue and date of the meeting of Executive Committee shall be fixed by them and they shall meet for a minimum of six times a year.	No change

	and they shall meet for a minimum of six times		
	a year.		
4.9.	A minimum of five members of the Executive	4.9. A minimum of five members of the Executive	No change
	Committee shall form the quorum for the	Committee shall form the quorum for the	
	meetings. In case there is no quorum the	meetings. In case there is no quorum the	
	meeting shall stand adjourned up to thirty	meeting shall stand adjourned up to thirty	
	minutes. For such adjourned meeting the	minutes. For such adjourned meeting the	
	number of members present shall not be less	number of members present shall not be less	
	than three. In the adjourned meeting, the	than three. In the adjourned meeting, the	
	original agenda shall only be transacted.	original agenda shall only be transacted.	
4.9.1.	The Executive Committee shall be the	4.9.1. The Executive Committee shall be the	No change
	Governing body of the Institution and in	Governing body of the Institution and in	
	addition to the powers and authorities vested	addition to the powers and authorities vested	
	by this constitution or by the Rules and	by this constitution or by the Rules and	
	Regulations and / or by the Bye-laws, it may	Regulations and / or by the Bye-laws, it may	
	exercise all such powers and all such acts and	exercise all such powers and all such acts and	
	things as may be exercised or done by the	things as may be exercised or done by the	
	Institution and which are not prohibited by the	Institution and which are not prohibited by the	
	Act and these Articles and / or the Bye-laws.	Act and these Articles and / or the Bye-laws.	
	Without prejudice to these general powers,	Without prejudice to these general powers, the	
	the Executive Committee shall have powers to	Executive Committee shall have powers to	
	constitute special committees or sub-	constitute special committees or sub-	
	committees of the members of the Executive	committees of the members of the Executive	
	Committee and /or the members of the	Committee and /or the members of the	
	Executive Committee and / or the members of	Executive Committee and / or the members of	
	the Institution and to delegate subjects to such	the Institution and to delegate subjects to such	

			T
	conditions as it thinks fit and of its powers to	conditions as it thinks fit and of its powers to	
	such committees.	such committees.	
4.9.2.	The president shall preside over all the	4.9.2. The president shall preside over all the	No change
	meetings of the Executive Committee. In the	meetings of the Executive Committee. In the	
	absence of the President, the Co-President	absence of the President, the Co-President	
	shall preside. However, if the president and	shall preside. However, if the president and Co-	
	Co-President are absent, Vice President shall	President are absent, Vice President shall	
	preside over the meeting.	preside over the meeting.	
5.	General Body	5. General Body	No change
5.1.	The General Body of the Institution shall	5.1. The General Body of the Institution shall consist	No change
	consist of all the eligible Institution Members,	of all the eligible Institution Members, Patron	
	Patron Members, Life Members and Farmer	Members, Life Members and Farmer Members.	
	Members. A general body meeting shall be	A general body meeting shall be held within 18	
	held within 18 months of the registration of	months of the registration of the Institution and	
	the Institution and thereafter the Annual	thereafter the Annual General Body meeting	
	General Body meeting shall be held within six	shall be held within six months of the close of the	
	months of the close of the official year, the	official year, the official year being 1st April to 31st	
	official year being 1st April to 31st March of	March of each year. In the Annual General Body	
	each year. In the Annual General Body	meeting, a report on the activities of the	
	meeting, a report on the activities of the	Institution for the past official year and the	
	Institution for the past official year and the	audited accounts, as well as the budget	
	audited accounts, as well as the budget	proposals for the succeeding year shall be	
	proposals for the succeeding year shall be	presented by the Executive Committee. The	
	presented by the Executive Committee. The	report shall also contain details of the immovable	
	report shall also contain details of the	properties held, their utilization, income	
	immovable properties held, their utilization,	generated and such other relevant facts. Within	
	income generated and such other relevant	the provisions of the <u>Karnataka Societies</u>	

F-			
	facts. Within the provisions of the <u>Karnataka</u>	Registration Act 1960, the members of the	
	Societies Registration Act 1960, the members	Institution collectively as the General Body will	
	of the Institution collectively as the General	have the responsibility and privilege of managing	
	Body will have the responsibility and privilege	the affairs of the Institution as per the	
	of managing the affairs of the Institution as per	Memorandum, Rules & Regulations and Bye-	
	the Memorandum, Rules & Regulations and	Laws they adopt from time to time.	
	Bye-Laws they adopt from time to time.		
5.2.	A minimum of twenty-one days' notice shall be	5.2. A minimum of twenty-one days' notice shall be	No change
	given for a General Body Meeting and or	given for a General Body Meeting and or Special	
	Special General body meeting.	General body meeting.	
5.3.	The quorum for the General Body meeting	5.3. The quorum for the General Body meeting shall	No change
	shall be one-tenth of the total membership. If	be one-tenth of the total membership. If there is	
	there is no quorum, the General Body meeting	no quorum, the General Body meeting shall be	
	shall be adjourned for 30 minutes and no	adjourned for 30 minutes and no quorum shall	
	quorum shall be required for the adjourned	be required for the adjourned meeting. In the	
	meeting. In the adjourned meeting the original	adjourned meeting the original agenda only shall	
	agenda only shall be transacted.	be transacted.	
6.	BYE-LAWS	6. BYE LAWS	No change
6.1	Executive Committee: The Duties,	6.1. Executive Committee	No change
	Responsibilities and Powers of the Executive	The Duties, Responsibilities and Powers of the	
	Committee are as follows:	Executive Committee are as follows:	
6.1.1.	The administration and management of the	6.1.1. The administration and management of the	No change
	Institution.	Institution.	
6.1.2.	Executive committee shall have the power to	6.1.2. Executive committee shall have the power to	No change
	admit or reject any application seeking	admit or reject any application seeking	
	admission to IAFT membership.	admission to IAFT membership.	

6.1.3.	To call for the Annual General Body Meeting	6.1.3. To call for the Annual General Body Meeting	
0.1.5.	(AGM) and Special General Body Meeting	(AGM) and Special General Body Meeting	
	(SGM) as per Byelaws.	(SGM) as per Byelaws.	
6.1.4.	Maintenance of accounts	6.1.4. Maintenance of accounts	No change
6.1.5.	Present the annual budget to the AGM	6.1.5. Present the annual budget to the AGM	No change
6.1.6.	To Prepare plan of Action/Programmes/ Activities in furtherance of the objects.	6.1.6. To Prepare plan of Action/Programmes/ Activities in furtherance of the objects.	No change
6.1.7.	Custody, application, investment including extent and condition of funds and properties.	6.1.7. Custody, application, investment including extent and condition of funds and properties.	No change
6.1.8.	Employment of staff, terms and conditions, remuneration and mode of recruitment.	6.1.8. Employment of staff, terms and conditions, remuneration and mode of recruitment.	No change
6.1.9.	Holding Elections.	6.1.9. Holding Elections.	No change
6.1.9.1.	Sanction of imprest contingency amount	6.1.9.1. Sanction of imprest contingency amount	No change
	limited to Rs.5,000/- to meet day to day urgent	limited to Rs.5,000/- to meet day to day	
	expenses.	urgent expenses.	
6.1.9.2.	To take disciplinary action on the members who either directly or indirectly work/conduct against the interest of the institution after giving and opportunity to the member to defend.	who either directly or indirectly	No change
6.2.	Official Year	6.2. Official Year	No change
	The Official year of the Institution shall be from	The Official year of the Institution shall be from	
	1 <sup>st</sup> April of every year to 31 <sup>st</sup> March of the	1 <sup>st</sup> April of every year to 31 <sup>st</sup> March of the	
	succeeding year.	succeeding year.	
6.3.	Working Hours	6.3. Working Hours	No change

	The working hours of the Institution and the	The working hours of the Institution and the	
	public holidays shall be as decided by the	public holidays shall be as decided by the	
	Executive Committee from time to time.	Executive Committee from time to time.	
6.4.	Funds: the funds of the Institution shall be	6.4. Funds: the funds of the Institution shall be	No change
	deposited In the Nationalized Banks and other	deposited In the Nationalized Banks and other	
	recognized financial Institutions approved by	recognized financial Institutions approved by	
	Reserve Bank of India. The accounts with the	Reserve Bank of India. The accounts with the	
	Banks and other financial Institutions shall be	Banks and other financial Institutions shall be	
	operated upon by means of cheques jointly	operated upon by means of cheques jointly	
	signed by any two of the office bearer's i.e. the	signed by any two of the office bearer's i.e. the	
	President; the secretary; and the treasurer.	President; the secretary; and the treasurer.	
6.4.1.	Corpus Fund:	6.4.1. Corpus Fund:	Spelling
	Primarily the purpose of the Corpus Fund is to	Primarily the purpose of the Corpus Fund is to	mistake
	create reserve or corpus fund so as to sustain	create reserve or corpus fund so as to sustain	corrected
	core values and comparative advantages of	core values and comparative advantages of	
	IAFT vision and mission. The resources for the	IAFT vision and mission. The resources for the	
	fund are from donor's contribution,	fund are from donor's contribution,	
	endowment, advertisements etc., including	endowment, advertisements etc., including the	
	the existing funds and Ten percent of	existing funds and Ten percent of membership	
	membership fee. Corpus fund shall be part of	fee. Corpus fund shall be part of IAFT Asset and	
	IAFT Asset and managed, maintained and	managed, maintained and monitored by	
	monitored by Executive Committee. The	Executive Committee. The income <b>accrued</b> by	
	income accrueded by way of interest shall be	way of interest shall be used for	
	used for activities/programmes of IAFT.	activities/programmes of IAFT.	
6.4.2.	Investment clause: The funds of the Institution	6.4.2. Investment clause: The funds of the	No change
	shall be invested in the modes specified under	Institution shall be invested in the modes	
	the provisions of Sec.13 (1) (d) r.w.s. 11(5) of	specified under the provisions of Sec.13 (1) (d)	

		·	
	the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from	r.w.s. 11(5) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as	
	time to time.	amended from time to time.	
6.4.3.	Accounts clause: The Institution shall maintain	6.4.3. Accounts clause: The Institution shall	
	its accounts regularly. Every Year the accounts	maintain its accounts regularly. Every Year the	
	shall be duly audited by a registered Chartered	accounts shall be duly audited by a registered	
	Accountant. The accounts shall be closed by	Chartered Accountant. The accounts shall be	
	the 31 <sup>st</sup> March each year.	closed by the 31 <sup>st</sup> March each year.	
6.4.4.	Amendment clause: No amendments to the	6.4.4. Amendment clause: No amendments to the	No change
	Institution/Byelaws/Rules and Regulations	Institution/Byelaws/Rules and Regulations	
	shall be made which may prove to be	shall be made which may prove to be	
	repugnant to the provisions of sections 2(15),	repugnant to the provisions of sections 2(15),	
	11,12 & 13 & 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961,	11,12 & 13 & 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961,	
	as amended from time to time.	as amended from time to time.	
6.4.5.	Dissolution clause: in the event of dissolution	6.4.5. Dissolution clause: in the event of dissolution	No change
	or winding up of the Institution, the assets	or winding up of the Institution, the assets	
	remaining as on the date of dissolution, shall	remaining as on the date of dissolution, shall	
	under no circumstances be distributed among	under no circumstances be distributed among	
	the members of the Executive Committee but	the members of the Executive Committee but	
	the same shall be transferred to another	the same shall be transferred to another	
	Institution/Society whose objects are similar	Institution/Society whose objects are similar	
	to those of this Institution and which enjoys	to those of this Institution and which enjoys	
	recognition U/s 80 G of the Income Tax Act,	recognition U/s 80 G of the Income Tax Act,	
	1961, as amended from time to time.	1961, as amended from time to time.	
6.4.6.	Irrevocability clause: The Institution formed	6.4.6. Irrevocability clause: The Institution formed	No change
	shall be irrevocable.	shall be irrevocable.	

6.4.7.	Beneficiary clause: The benefits of the Institution shall be open to all irrespective of caste, creed or religion.	6.4.7. Beneficiary clause: The benefits of the Institution shall be open to all irrespective of caste, creed or religion.	No change
6.4.8.	Utilization clause: The funds and the income of the Institution by way of profit, interest/dividends etc. shall be solely utilized for achievement of the objects of the Institution including creation of infrastructure.	6.4.8. Utilization clause: The funds and the income of the Institution by way of profit, interest/dividends etc. shall be solely utilized for achievement of the objects of the Institution including creation of infrastructure.	No change
6.4.9.	The Executive Committee is authorised to utilise Corpus Fund up to Five Lakhs at a time and not exceeding Ten lakhs per year. For utilisation of funds beyond Ten lakhs per year, approval of the Annual General Body is necessary.		No change
6.4.9.1.	The activities of the Institution are not of religious nature and are open to all caste, creed or religion.	6.4.9.1. The activities of the Institution are not of religious nature and are open to all caste, creed or religion.	No change
7.	Properties The properties, movable and immovable, belonging to the Institution shall be deemed to vest for the time being with the Governing Body, i.e., the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall take all necessary steps for proper upkeep and maintenance of these properties in good condition. The Executive Committee may lease or rent the buildings to the best advantage of the	7. Properties  The properties, movable and immovable, belonging to the Institution shall be deemed to vest for the time being with the Governing Body, i.e., the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall take all necessary steps for	No change

Institution after considering the prevailing market rate in the area. The Executive Committee under no circumstances shall sell, mortgage or alienate the immovable properties In any manner whatsoever without the approval of the General Body. However, the Executive Committee shall have powers to dispose off the unserviceable movable articles as and when the circumstances demand, to the best advantage of the Institution. The Executive Committee in its annual report presented to the General Body shall inter-alia indicate the list of immovable assets owned by the Institution, the manner in which they are utilized, the income derived and such other relevant facts.

considering the prevailing market rate in the area. The Executive Committee under no circumstances shall sell, mortgage or alienate the immovable properties In anv manner whatsoever without the approval of the General Body. However, the Executive Committee shall have powers to dispose off the unserviceable movable articles as and when the circumstances demand, to the best advantage of the Institution. The Executive Committee in its annual report presented to the General Body shall inter-alia indicate the list of immovable assets owned by the Institution, the manner in which they are utilized, the income derived and such other relevant facts.

8. Amendment of Bye-Laws

These Bye-Laws shall not be amended, altered, varied, modified, remade, rescinded, cancelled or added to without a resolution of the Special General Body Meeting by majority of not less than two thirds of the members present and entitled to vote. Any amendments to the memorandum of the Institution and Rules and Regulations of the Institution shall be made in conformity with section 9 and 10 of the KSR Act

8. Amendment of Bye-Laws

These Bye-Laws shall not be amended, altered, varied, modified, remade, rescinded, cancelled or added to without a resolution of the Special General Body Meeting by majority of not less than two thirds of the members present and entitled to vote. Any amendments to the memorandum of the Institution and Rules and Regulations of the Institution shall be made in conformity with section 9 and 10 of the KSR Act

No change

	T		
	1960. A minimum of twenty one days notice	1960. A minimum of twenty one days of notice	
	shall be given for convening SGM.	shall be given for convening SGM.	
9.	Dissolution	9. Dissolution	Clarity
	The Institution may be dissolved by a Special	The Institution may be dissolved by a Special	provided
	General Body Meeting of the Institution	General Body Meeting of the Institution	
	convened on the recommendation of the	convened on the recommendation of the	
	Executive Committee or on requisition by not	Executive Committee or on requisition by not	
	less than two-thirds of the members and a	less than two-thirds of the members and a	
	meeting to dissolve the Institution must be	meeting to dissolve the Institution must be	
	composed of not less than one-fifth of the	composed of not less than one-fifth of the	
	Institution present and resolution upon the	members of the Institution present and	
	dissolution shall not be effective, unless	resolution upon the dissolution shall not be	
	passed by a majority consisting of three	effective, unless passed by a majority consisting	
	fourths of the votes of the members present	of three fourths of the votes of the members	
	and entitled to vote.	present and entitled to vote.	
10.	The Duties and Responsibility of the Office	10. The Duties and Responsibility of the Office	No change
	Bearers	Bearers	
10.1.	President: The President shall preside over all	10.1. President	No change
	the Executive Committee meetings and	The President shall preside over all the	
	General Body meetings. In the absence of	Executive Committee meetings and General	
	Secretary, the President will sign the cheques	Body meetings. In the absence of Secretary,	
	along with the Treasurer. All the programmes	the President will sign the cheques along with	
	shall be implemented through the President.	the Treasurer. All the programmes shall be	
	The President shall supervise all the activities	implemented through the President. The	
	of the Institution and guide implementation of	President shall supervise all the activities of	
	the activities/programmes in consonance with	the Institution and guide implementation of	
		the activities/programmes in consonance with	
		the activities/programmes in consonance with	

	the Rules and Regulations. The President shall	the Rules and Regulations. The President shall	
	cast the vote if there is a tie.	cast the vote if there is a tie.	
10.2.	Co-President	10.2. Co-President	No change
	In the absence of the President the Executive	In the absence of the President the Executive	
	Committee meeting shall be held under the	Committee meeting shall be held under the	
	chairmanship of the Co-President. The	chairmanship of the Co-President. The	
	President can delegate certain powers to the	President can delegate certain powers to the	
	Co-President depending on the need and from	Co-President depending on the need and from	
	time to time.	time to time.	
10.3.	Vice-President	10.3. Vice-President	No change
	In the absence of the President and Co-	In the absence of the President and Co-	
	President, the Vice-President shall preside	President, the Vice-President shall preside	
	over the meetings, carry out the routine work	over the meetings, carry out the routine work	
	not involving policy matters. Supervise the	not involving policy matters. Supervise the	
	activities of the sub-committees and shall be	activities of the sub-committees and shall be	
	responsible for the working of the committees	responsible for the working of the committees	
	entrusted to him/her.	entrusted to him/her.	
10.4.	Secretary	10.4. Secretary	Clarity
	The Secretary shall be the Chief Executive	The Secretary shall be the Chief Executive	provided
	Committee of the Institution. He will be in	Committee of the Institution. He will be in	
	charge of all assets and records of the	charge of all assets and records of the	
	Institution. He shall call for the Executive	Institution. He shall call for the Executive	
	Committee meeting, General Body meeting	Committee meeting, General Body meeting	
	and such other meetings as per the rules and	and such other meetings as per the rules and	
	with the approval of the President and	with the approval of the President and	
	maintain the minute's book and record all the	maintain the minute's book and record all the	
	proceedings. The Secretary shall sign all the	proceedings. The Secretary shall sign all the	

	correspondence of the Institution and will be in charge of the Office. The secretary shall be the custodian of the movable and immovable properties of the Institution and arrange to	correspondence of the Institution and will be in charge of the Office. The secretary shall be the custodian of the movable and immovable properties of the Institution and arrange to	
	keep all relevant records and registers. The Secretary shall be the administrative head of the office and supervise the day to day work and also maintain discipline. The Secretary will be the officer to be sued or sue on behalf of the Institution. He shall Implement the decisions of General Body and Executive Committee. He will strictly adhere to the sanctioned budget. The Secretary shall permit any member to inspect any register including meeting proceedings after getting a written	keep all relevant records and registers. The Secretary shall be the administrative head of the office and supervise the day to day work and also maintain discipline. The Secretary will be the officer to be sued or sue on behalf of the Institution. He shall Implement the decisions of General Body and Executive Committee. He will strictly adhere to the sanctioned budget. If any member wants an extra copy of the <b>Byelaws, Balance sheet,</b> the Secretary will arrange to provide the same at	
	request and arrange for inspection during office hours. In case any member wants an extra copy of the Bye-laws, Balance sheet, the Secretary will arrange to provide the same at cost.	cost.	
10.5.	Joint Secretary The Joint Secretary in the absence of secretary shall carry out all the duties and such actions as are normally discharged by the Secretary.	10.5. Joint Secretary  The Joint Secretary in the absence of secretary shall carry out all the duties and such actions as are normally discharged by the Secretary.	No change
10.6.	Treasurer The treasurer shall be the custodian of all the funds, investments and operation of funds of	10.6. Treasurer  The treasurer shall be the custodian of all the funds, investments and operation of funds of	No change

	the Institution. The bank accounts will jointly	the Institution. The bank accounts will jointly	
	be operated by two of the Office Bearers; i.e.	be operated by two of the Office Bearers; i.e.	
	the President; the Secretary and the Treasurer.	the President; the Secretary and the Treasurer.	
	The Treasurer shall be responsible for	The Treasurer shall be responsible for	
	presenting the monthly financial statements to	presenting the monthly financial statements	
	the Executive Committee for its approval,	to the Executive Committee for its approval,	
	preparation of annual budget and audit of	preparation of annual budget and audit of	
	accounts through the approved Chartered	accounts through the approved Chartered	
	Accountants and presenting the same to the	Accountants and presenting the same to the	
	annual General Body Meeting, after getting	annual General Body Meeting, after getting	
	approval of the Executive Committee. The	approval of the Executive Committee. The	
	Treasurer shall be responsible to provide the	Treasurer shall be responsible to provide the	
	information required to the concerned, like	information required to the concerned, like	
	Income Tax Department, and such others. He	Income Tax Department, and such others. He	
	will receive and deposit all the funds received	will receive and deposit all the funds received	
	as per the procedure fixed in the Rules and	as per the procedure fixed in the Rules and	
	Regulations. He shall be responsible to	Regulations. He shall be responsible to	
	scrutinize all the bills and dues before making	scrutinize all the bills and dues before making	
	payments. He shall be responsible for	payments. He shall be responsible for	
	maintenance of financial records as required	maintenance of financial records as required	
	by law. As Treasurer, he shall act as required	by law. As Treasurer, he shall act as required	
	under section 11 of KSR Act 1960.	under section 11 of KSR Act 1960.	
11.	Removal of Members	11. Removal of Members	No change
11.1.	The following members will lose their	11.1. The following members will lose their	No change
	membership of the Institution	membership of the Institution	
11.1.1.	If a Member imprisoned for offences	11.1.1. If a Member imprisoned for offences	No change
	committed.	committed.	
			ı

11.1.2.	If a member is mentally deranged	11.1.2. If a member is mentally deranged	No change
11.1.3.	If a member declared insolvent	11.1.3. If a member declared insolvent	No change
11.1.4.	If a member who has resigned	11.1.4. If a member who has resigned	No change
11.1.5.	If a member acting against the interests of the	11.1.5. If a member acting against the interests of	No change
	Institution	the Institution	
11.1.6.	Member who has expired	11.1.6. Member who has expired	No change
11.2	Disciplinary Action:	11.2. Disciplinary Action:	No change
	The Executive committee shall take	The Executive committee shall take	
	disciplinary action on any member including	disciplinary action on any member including	
	office bearers and EC members if found guilty	office bearers and EC members if found guilty	
	of acting against the interest of the institution	of acting against the interest of the institution	
	directly or indirectly after giving an	directly or indirectly after giving an	
	opportunity to the member to defend.	opportunity to the member to defend.	
	The disciplinary action taken by the EC shall be	The disciplinary action taken by the EC shall be	
	placed before the ensuing General Body for	placed before the ensuing General Body for	
	information. The disqualified member shall	information. The disqualified member shall	
	not be re-admitted to IAFT under any	not be re-admitted to IAFT under any	
	circumstances.	circumstances.	
12.	Removal of the Executive Committee	12. Removal of the Executive Committee	No change
	A no-confidence motion against the Executive	A no-confidence motion against the Executive	
	Committee can be brought before the special	Committee can be brought before the special	
	General Body meeting called for this specific	General Body meeting called for this specific	
	purpose if such a motion is supported by at last	purpose if such a motion is supported by at last	
	1/3 of total members of the Institution. The	1/3 of total members of the Institution. The	
	Executive Committee can be removed if the	Executive Committee can be removed if the no-	
	no-confidence motion is passed by 2/3 of the	confidence motion is passed by 2/3 of the	
	members present in the meeting.	members present in the meeting.	

13.	Rights and Privileges of Members All the members shall have the fundamental rights of discussing the subjects and of voting in the Annual General Body meeting and Special General Body meetings, to contest for elections as well as any subject put to vote. The members, who are on the rolls of the Institution six months before the date of notification for General Body meeting and elections to the Executive Committee, are eligible to vote. A Member who has completed three years of membership of IAFT from the date of admission shall be eligible for contesting in the elections for Executive Committee. All members shall have equal rights and privileges of attending and participating in all General Body meetings, lectures, seminars, symposium, workshops, and conferences etc., organized from time to time by the Institution. When the Institution co-sponsors any of the above programmes the Executive Committee shall depute two members to represent the Institution and	13. Rights and Privileges of Members All the members shall have the fundamental rights of discussing the subjects and of voting in the Annual General Body meeting and Special General Body meetings, to contest for elections as well as any subject put to vote. The members, who are on the rolls of the Institution six months before the date of notification for General Body meeting and elections to the Executive Committee, are eligible to vote. A Member who has completed one year of membership of IAFT from the date of admission shall be eligible for contesting in the elections for Executive Committee. All members shall have equal rights and privileges of attending and participating in all General Body meetings, lectures, seminars, symposium, workshops, and conferences etc., organized from time to time by the Institution. When the Institution co-sponsors any of the above programmes the Executive Committee shall depute two members to represent the Institution and participate as delegates.	of IAFT one year period is
14.	participate as delegates.		No chango
14.	Custody, Application, Investment Including Extent and Condition of Funds and Properties The Secretary will be the sole custodian of all	Extent and Condition of Funds and Properties.	No change

movable and immovable properties of the Institution. All the funds collected should be properly accounted. The funds can be invested in any Nationalized / Scheduled Banks or any recognized financial Institution approved by the Reserve Bank of India after getting approval of the Executive Committee. The fixed deposit register shall be maintained separately for regular Savings bank account and corpus account. A property register shall be maintained and fixed deposits reinvested after they mature. A property register shall be maintained wherein, when acquired, cost involved, how acquired and annual depreciation should be noted and the abstract furnished by the Secretary to the Executive Committee for approval and placing before the General Body meeting. Expenditure up to Rs.2,00,000/- per item of expenditure may be incurred with the approval of the Executive Expenditure exceeding Committee. Rs.2,00,000/- per item should be got approved by the General Body. However, in emergent cases expenditure can be incurred after approval of the Executive Committee and shall be got ratified by the next General Body.

The Secretary will be the sole custodian of all movable and immovable properties of the Institution. All the funds collected should be properly accounted. The funds can be invested in any Nationalized / Scheduled Banks or any recognized financial Institution approved by the Reserve Bank of India after getting approval of the Executive Committee. The fixed deposit register shall be maintained separately for regular Savings bank account and corpus account. A property register shall be maintained and fixed deposits reinvested after they mature. A property register shall be maintained wherein, when acquired, cost involved. and acquired annual how depreciation should be noted and the abstract furnished by the Secretary to the Executive Committee for approval and placing before the General Body meeting. Expenditure up to Rs.2,00,000/- per item of expenditure may be incurred with the approval of the Executive Expenditure exceeding Committee. Rs.2,00,000/- per item should be got approved by the General Body. However, in emergent cases expenditure can be incurred after approval of the Executive Committee and shall be got ratified by the next General Body.

15.	Employment of Staff	15. Employment of Staff	No change
	For the present and until the Institution feels	For the present and until the Institution feels	
	the need for the regular staff to carry out day	the need for the regular staff to carry out day	
	to day office work – keeping of accounts,	to day office work – keeping of accounts,	
	computer work, attendant duties etc.,. The	computer work, attendant duties etc.,. The	
	work shall be carried out by engaging any	work shall be carried out by engaging any	
	available suitable candidate on adhoc payment	available suitable candidate on ad-hoc	
	basis purely on temporary/contract basis	payment basis purely on temporary/contract	
	subject to cancellation when not needed. The	basis subject to cancellation when not needed.	
	power of deciding staffing pattern,	The power of deciding staffing pattern,	
	recruitment procedure and fixing of	recruitment procedure and fixing of	
	salary/remuneration etc,. shall rest with the	salary/remuneration etc,. shall rest with the	
	Executive Committee until amended.	Executive Committee until amended.	
16.	Redressal of Disputes	16. Redressal of Disputes	No change
	All disputes pertaining to the Institution shall	All disputes pertaining to the Institution shall	
	be limited to the courts having Jurisdiction	be limited to the courts having Jurisdiction over	
	over the registered headquarters of the	the registered headquarters of the Institution,	
	Institution, viz INSTITUTION OF	viz INSTITUTION OF AGROFORESTRY FARMERS	
	AGROFORESTRY FARMERS AND	AND TECHNOLOGISTS, VANAVIKAS, GROUND	
	TECHNOLOGISTS	FLOOR, 18 <sup>TH</sup> CROSS, MALLESHWARAM,	
	VANAVIKAS, GROUND FLOOR, 18 <sup>TH</sup> CROSS,	BAGALORE - 560003	
	MALLESHWARAM, BAGALORE - 560003		
17.	Election Procedure	17. Election Procedure	No change
17.1.	Election means election of Executive	17.1. Election means election of Executive	No change
	Committee members of the Institution in	Committee members of the Institution in	
	accordance with the Rules and Regulations and	accordance with the Rules and Regulations and	
	also election of the office bearers.	also election of the office bearers.	

17.2.	"Election office" means a person nominated by the Executive Committee of the Institution for the smooth conduct of elections as per the rules and regulations.	17.2. "Election officer" means a person nominated by the Executive Committee of the Institution for the smooth conduct of elections as per the rules and regulations.	Typographical error corrected
17.3.	"Election Associates" mean persons nominated by the Election Officer to assist him in smooth conduct of the elections.	17.3. "Election Associates" mean persons nominated by the Election Officer to assist him in smooth conduct of the elections.	No change
17.4.	"Member" means and includes a member on the rolls of Institution six months before the date of General Body meeting and notification for elections to the Executive Committee.	17.4. "Member" means and includes a member on the rolls of Institution six months before the date of General Body meeting and notification for elections to the Executive Committee.	No change
17.5.	The election shall be by Secret ballot.	17.5. The election shall be by Secret ballot.	No change
17.6.	In the elections, the members shall vote and elect Thirteen persons among the contesting candidates. In case a member casts more or less than Thirteen votes, then the said ballot paper shall be declared invalid. In case of two or more candidates securing equal votes, winner shall be decided by toss of coin, as decided by the Election Officer.	17.6. In the elections, the members shall vote and elect Thirteen persons among the contesting candidates. In case a member casts more or less than Thirteen votes, then the said ballot paper shall be declared invalid. In case of two or more candidates securing equal votes, winner shall be decided by toss of coin, as decided by the Election Officer.	No change
17.7.	The Election Officer shall publish the calendar of events for election which includes calling for nomination papers in the prescribed format 'A' for all the Executive Committee members, fixing dates and time for filing nominations, scrutiny and withdrawal of nomination,	17.7.The Election Officer shall publish the calendar of events for election which includes calling for nomination papers in the prescribed format 'A' for all the Executive Committee members, fixing dates and time for filing nominations, scrutiny and withdrawal of nomination,	No change

	publishing the final list of contesting candidates, conduct of elections and declaration of results.	publishing the final list of contesting candidates, conduct of elections and declaration of results.	
17.8.	The last date for filling of nominations shall be the 10 <sup>th</sup> day up to 4 P.M. from the date publication of calendar of events.	17.8. The last date for filling of nominations shall be the 10 <sup>th</sup> day up to 4 P.M. from the date publication of calendar of events.	No change
17.9.	Two days after the last date, scrutiny of nominations and publication of list of eligible candidates will be done in the presence of the willing candidates.	17.9. Two days after the last date, scrutiny of nominations and publication of list of eligible candidates will be done in the presence of the willing candidates.	No change
17.9.1.	The last day for withdrawal of nominations shall be two days after publication of the list of eligible contesting candidates.	17.9.1. The last day for withdrawal of nominations shall be two days after publication of the list of eligible contesting candidates.	No change
17.9.2.	The final list in alphabetical order shall be published on the next day fixed for withdrawal of nominations.	17.9.2. The final list in alphabetical order shall be published on the next day fixed for withdrawal of nominations.	No change
17.9.3.	The result will be published by the Election Officer not later than two days after the date of election.	17.9.3. The result will be published by the Election Officer not later than two days after the date of election.	No change
17.9.4.	The decision of the Election Officer in respect of results will be final.	17.9.4. The decision of the Election Officer in respect of results will be final.	No change
17.9.5.	The following forms will be prescribed	17.9.5. The following forms will be prescribed	No change
17.9.6.	Form A – Nomination Form Form B – Withdrawal Form Form C – Ballot paper	17.9.6. Form A – Nomination Form Form B – Withdrawal Form Form C – Ballot paper	No change
17.9.7.	Each member can propose and second not more than two nominations.		No change

17.9.8.	Each contesting candidate for the Executive Committee of the Institution shall pay Rupees Five Hundred as nomination fees in cash in favour of the Institution which is not refundable.	•	No change
17.9.9.	Every nomination paper shall be signed by the candidate and his proposer and seconder who are the members of the Institution.	17.9.9. Every nomination paper shall be signed by the candidate and his proposer and seconder who are the members of the Institution.	No change
17.9.9.1.	The election shall be held at Bangalore.	17.9.9.1. The election shall be held at Bangalore.	No change
17.9.9.2.	The result of the election shall be declared and published by the Election Officer under his signature.	17.9.9.2. The result of the election shall be declared and published by the Election Officer under his signature.	No change
17.9.9.3.	All the election materials including marked voters list, calendar of events, nomination forms, withdrawal forms, used and unused ballot papers and identity slips shall be kept in a scaled cover by the Election Officer who in turn will immediately handover the same to the Secretary for safe custody and to be preserved until the statutory period.	17.9.9.3. All the election materials including marked voters list, calendar of events, nomination forms, withdrawal forms, used and unused ballot papers and identity slips shall be kept in a <b>sealed</b> cover by the Election Officer who in turn will immediately handover the same to the Secretary for safe custody and to be preserved until the statutory period.	Spelling mistake corrected

#### INSTITUTION OF AGROFORESTRY FARMERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS®

Vanavikas, Ground Floor, 18<sup>th</sup> Cross, Malleshwaram, Bengaluru – 560003

#### **ELECTION TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR ......**

# FORM – A NOMINATION FORM

1. Particulars of the Candidate					
1) 2) 3)	Name Membership No. Address	: : :			
4) 5) 6) 7) 8) 9)	Telephone No. Date of Birth Name of the Proposer with Member Signature of the Proposer Name of the Seconder with Member Signature of the Seconder Declaration by the Candidate:	· :			
<ol> <li>I shall serve the Institution to the best of my ability and uphold the values of the Institution.</li> <li>I shall not indulge in any such activities which would affect the image of the Institution.</li> <li>I have enclosed a brief resume not exceeding hundred words.</li> </ol> Signature of the Candidate:					
	Date: Pl	ace:			

Nomination fees paid in cash Rs		FICE USE Receipt No	Date	
Nomination No	received on	Date:		
Signature of the receiver				
Scrutinized on Date:	Ву	(Name)		
Accepted / Rejected				
If Rejected reason:				
		Signatu	Signature (Election Officer)	

### INSTITUTION OF AGROFORESTRY FARMERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS ®

Vanavikas, Ground Floor, 18<sup>th</sup> Cross, Malleshwaram, Bengaluru – 560003

## FORM-B

### **Notice of withdrawal of candidature**

Election to the Executive Committee, IAFT for the year					
The Election Officer					
IAFT					
Bengaluru – 560003					
Ι	(a candidate validly nominated) at the above				
election do hereby give notice that I withdraw my candidature.					
Place:					
Date:					
Signature of Validly Nominated Candidate					

#### INSTITUTION OF AGROFORESTRY FARMERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS ®

Vanavikas, Ground Floor, 18<sup>th</sup> Cross, Malleshwaram, Bengaluru – 560003

#### **Receipt for Notice of Withdrawal**

### (To be handed over to the person delivering the notice)

The notice of withdrawal of candidature by	(a validly nominated candidate) at the	
election to the Excecutive Committee IAFT was received at this office at		(Hours)
on (Date).		
Date:		
	Election Officer	